ANNEXURE 8

E-MAILS SENT AND RECEIVED
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Jenine Bothma

S
From: Jenine Bothma <ce j@mwebbiz.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, 05 May 2022 15:15
To: ‘waherin@nte.co.za'
Subject: FW: Notification of Environmental Study
Attachments: BID FINAL.pdf; Notification Letter Landowner Aherin.pdf; Locality Plan.pdf
Dear Sir,

Please find a notification letter, Background Information Document and locality plan regarding a Basic Assessment to be
undertaken for the following project:

e The improvement of National Road N2 Section 34 from Verzameling (km 30.0) to Leiden (Km 60.0),
Mpumalanga Province.
e The applicant is the South African National Roads Agency Soc Limited.

For more information, do not hesitate to contact me.
Kind regards

Paul Bothma

Chameleon Environmental Consultants
P O Box 11788, Silver Lakes, 0054

15 Els Street, Silver Lakes, Pretoria

Tel: 082 4521928

Fax: 086 6377 786

Be green, keep it on the screen



Jenine Bothma
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From: Jenine Bothma <ce j@mwebbiz.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 05 May 2022 15:11

To: Dmaake@Msukaligwa.gov.za

Subject: FW: Notification of Environmental Study

Attachments: BID FINAL.pdf; Notification Letter Msukaligwa Local Municipality Planning Dept
Maake.pdf; Locality Plan.pdf

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
¢ The applicant is the South African National Roads Agency Soc Limited.

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

Ok

Be green, keep it on the screen



Jenine Bothma

From: Jenine Bothma <ce,j@mwebbiz.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 05 May 2022 15:07

To: 'mbuyanesb@mpg.gov.za'

Subject: FW: Notification of Environmental Study

Attachments: BID FINAL.pdf; Locality Plan.pdf; Notification Letter Mpumalanga Department of

Agriculture, Rural Development, Land and Environmental Affairs Mbuyane.pdf

Dear Ms Mbuyane,

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
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From: Jenine Bothma <cej@mwebbiz.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 05 May 2022 15:01

To: bmoduka@mpg.gov.za

Subject: FW: Notification of Environmental Study

Attachments: BID FINAL.pdf; Notification Letter Mpumalanga Provincial Heritage Resource Authority

Moduka.pdf; Locality Plan.pdf

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

Sent: Thursday, 05 May 2022 15:00

To: dlaminim@iucma.co.za

Subject: FW: Notification of Environmental Study

Attachments: BID FINAL.pdf; Notification Letter Nkomati Isuthu Catchment Management Agency

Dlamini.pdf; Locality Plan.pdf

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

From: Jenine Bothma <ce.j@mwebbiz.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 05 May 2022 14:58

To: ‘Dmaake@Msukaligwa.gov.za'

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

J Be green, keep it on the screen



Jenine Bothma

From: Jenine Bothma <ce j@mwebbiz.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 05 May 2022 14:58

To: ‘smahlangu@msukaligwa.gov.za'

Subject: FW: Notification of Environmental Study

Attachments: BID FINAL.pdf; Notification Letter Msukaligwa Municipality Jivane.pdf; Locality Plan.pdf
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

il Be green, keep it on the screen




Jenine Bothma

From: Jenine Bothma <ce j@mwebbiz.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 05 May 2022 14:57

To: 'dstander@msukaligwa.gov.za'

Subject: FW: Notification of Environmental Study

Attachments: BID FINAL.pdf; Notification Letter Msukaligwa Municipality Lisa.pdf; Locality Plan.pdf
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
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M Be green, keep it on the screen



Jenine Bothma
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From: Jenine Bothma <cej@mwebbiz.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, 05 May 2022 14:55
To: ‘tnkosi@mkhondo.gov.za'
Subject: FW: Notification of Environmental Study
Attachments: BID FINAL.pdf; Local Munici notification1 Kunene.pdf; Locality Plan.pdf

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

Can you please forward the letter to the relevant ward councillors.
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

i3 Be green, keep it on the screen



Jenine Bothma
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From: Jenine Bothma <ce j@mwebbiz.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, 05 May 2022 14:01
To: ‘chawanep@dws.gov.za'
Subject: FW: Notification of Environmental Study
Attachments: Locality plan.PDF; BID FINAL.pdf; Notification Letter Vaal Catchment Management
Agency Chawane.pdf

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

A

S Be green, keep it on the screen



Jenine Bothma
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From: Jenine Bothma <ce j@mwebbiz.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, 05 May 2022 14:01
To: 'given.mongwe@transnet.net'
Subject: FW: Notification of Environmental Study
Attachments: Locality plan.PDF; BID FINAL.pdf; Notification Letter Transnet Mongwe.pdf

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

&3 Be green, keep it on the screen



Jenine Bothma
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From: Jenine Bothma <ce j@mwebbiz.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 05 May 2022 14:00

To: ‘tieniehattingh@gmail.com’

Subject: FW: Notification of Environmental Study

Attachments: Locality plan.PDF; BID FINAL.pdf; Notification Letter Quarry 11 Hattingh.pdf

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

i Be green, keep it on the screen



Jenine Bothma
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From: Jenine Bothma <cej@mwebbiz.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 05 May 2022 13:59

To: 'JudyK@openserve.co.za'

Subject: FW: Notification of Environmental Study

Attachments: Locality plan.PDF; BID FINAL.pdf; Notification Letter Openserve Kruger.pdf

Dear Ms Kruger,

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
Sent: Thursday, 05 May 2022 13:57
To: ‘mnisilinklp@gmail.com’
Subject: FW: Notification of Environmental Study
Attachments: Locality plan.PDF; BID FINAL.pdf; Notification Letter Msukaligwa Municipality Mnisi.pdf

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
Sent: Thursday, 05 May 2022 13:54
To: : ‘Khumbelo.malele@mtpa.co.za'
Subject: FW: Notification of Environmental Study
Attachments: Locality plan.PDF; BID FINAL.pdf; Notification Letter Mpumalanga Tourism and Parks

Agency Malele.pdf

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
Mpumalanga Province. ,
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
To: ‘cilia@mtpa.co.za'
Subject: FW: Notification of Environmental Study
Attachments: Locality plan.PDF; BID FINAL.pdf; Notification Letter Mpumalanga Tourism and Parks
Agency Eksteen.pdf

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

P
Be green, keep it on the screen



Jenine Bothma
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From: Jenine Bothma <ce j@mwebbiz.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, 05 May 2022 13:53
To: ‘Makhanana.senwana@dalrrd.gov.za'
Subject: FW: Notification of Environmental Study
Attachments: Locality plan.PDF; BID FINAL.pdf; Notification Letter Mpumalanga Provincial Shared

Services Centre Senwana.pdf

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
Sent: Thursday, 05 May 2022 13:51
To: 'Skhalele.Njoni@dalrrd.gov.za'
Subject: FW: Notification of Environmental Study
Attachments: Locality plan.PDF; BID FINAL.pdf; Notification Letter Mpumalanga Province Shared

Services Centre Njoni.pdf

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

Paul Bothma :
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
Sent: Thursday, 05 May 2022 13:50
To: ‘Sharon.vanderMerwe@mondigroup.com’
Subject: FW: Notification of Environmental Study
Attachments: Locality plan.PDF; BID FINAL.pdf; Notification Letter Mondi Van der Merwe.pdf

Dear Ms Vand der Merwe,

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

Sent: Thursday, 05 May 2022 13:49

To: 'joe.coetzer@mondigroup.com’

Subject: FW: Notification of Environmental Study

Attachments: Locality plan.PDF; BID FINAL.pdf; Notification Letter Mondi Coetzer.pdf
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
Sent: Thursday, 05 May 2022 13:48
To: ‘Thembelihlemagama@gmail.com'
Subject: FW: Notification of Environmental Study
Attachments: Locality plan.PDF; BID FINAL.pdf; Notification Letter Mkhondo Municipality Magama.pdf

Dear Ms Magama,

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

Can you please distribute the letter to the relevant Ward Councillors Ward 7 Clir Brussow, Ward 8 Cllr Z Ngwenya, Ward
9 Clir T Manana and Ward 14 —Clir W Vilakazi.

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

Sent: Thursday, 05 May 2022 13:46

To: 'mlacock@mashova.com’

Subject: FW: Notification of Environmental Study

Attachments: Locality plan.PDF; BID FINAL.pdf; Notification Letter Mashova Plant Equipment
Lacock.pdf

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

! Be green, keep it on the screen



Jenine Bothma
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From: Jenine Bothma <ce j@mwebbiz.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, 05 May 2022 13:45
To: 'pwillson@nte.co.za'
Subject: FW: Notification of Environmental Study
Attachments: Locality plan.PDF; BID FINAL.pdf; Notification Letter Landowner Willson.pdf

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

3 Be green, keep it on the screen



Jenine Bothma
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From: Jenine Bothma <ce.j@mwebbiz.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 05 May 2022 13:44

To: ‘admin@stbrs.co.za'

Subject: FW: Notification of Environmental Study

Attachments: Locality plan.PDF; BID FINAL.pdf; Notification Letter Landowner Stapeberg.pdf

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

Sent: Thursday, 05 May 2022 13:43

To: 'ralf@itimber.co.za'

Subject: FW: Notification of Environmental Study

Attachments: Locality plan.PDF; BID FINAL.pdf; Notification Letter Landowner Paul.pdf

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

Sent: Thursday, 05 May 2022 13:39

To: "Hwojohannes@gmail.com’

Subject: FW: Notification of Environmental Study

Attachments: Locality plan.PDF; BID FINAL.pdf; Notification Letter Landowner Johannes.pdf

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

24 Be green, keep it on the screen



Jenine Bothma
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From: Jenine Bothma <cej@mwebbiz.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, 05 May 2022 13:33
To: 'Gjfilterandsons@gmail.com’
Subject: FW: Notification of Environmental Study
Attachments: Locality plan.PDF; BID FINAL.pdf; Notification Landowner Filter.pdf

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
Sent: Thursday, 05 May 2022 13:29
To: 'cbereydt@lantic.net’
Subject: FW: Notification of Environmental Study
Attachments: Locality plan.PDF; BID FINAL.pdf; Notification Letter Landowner Creydt.pdf

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

&4 Be green, keep it on the screen



Jenine Bothma
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From: Jenine Bothma <ce j@mwebbiz.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, 05 May 2022 13:28
To: 'Zanele@vunene.co.za'
Subject: FW: Notification of Environmental Study
Attachments: Locality plan.PDF; BID FINAL.pdf; Notification Letter Interested Party Masina.pdf
Dear Sir,

Please find a notification letter, Background Information Document and locality plan regarding a Basic Assessment to be
undertaken for the following project:

¢ The improvement of National Road N2 Section 34 from Verzameling (km 30.0) to Leiden (Km 60.0),
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

= Be green, keep it on the screen



Jenine Bothma
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From: Jenine Bothma <cej@mwebbiz.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 05 May 2022 13:27

To: 'hans@gerken.co.za'

Subject: FW: Notification of Environmental Study

Attachments: Locality plan.PDF; BID FINAL.pdf; Notification Letter Hans Gerken Trust Gerken.pdf

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

ok

M Be green, keep it on the screen



Jenine Bothma
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From: Jenine Bothma <cej@mwebbiz.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, 05 May 2022 13:27
To: 'records@gsibande.gov.za'
Subject: FW: Notification of Environmental Study
Attachments: Locality plan.PDF; BID FINAL.pdf; Notification Letter Gert Sibande District Municipality

Habile.pdf

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

Sent: Thursday, 05 May 2022 13:26

To: 'Igna.Dougal@exxaro.com’

Subject: FW: Notification of Environmental Study

Attachments: Locality plan.PDF; BID FINAL.pdf; Notification Letter Exxaro Dougal.pdf

Dear Mrs Dougal,

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

Sent: Thursday, 05 May 2022 13:25

To: 'MashamLP@eskom.co.za'

Subject: FW: Notification of Environmental Study

Attachments: Locality plan.PDF; BID FINAL.pdf; Notification Letter Eskom Mashamba.pdf

Dear Sir,

Please find a notification letter, Background Information Document and locality plan regarding a Basic Assessment to be
undertaken for the following project:

e The improvement of National Road N2 Section 34 from Verzameling (km 30.0) to Leiden {(Km 60.0),
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

Sent: Thursday, 05 May 2022 13:24

To: ‘LudereTH@eskom.co.za'

Subject: FW: Notification of Environmental Study

Attachments: Locality plan.PDF; BID FINAL.pdf; Notification Letter Eskom Ludere.pdf

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

To: ‘lourens.maritz@dfafrica.co.za'

Subject: FW: Notification of Environmental Study

Attachments: Locality plan.PDF; BID FINAL.pdf; Notification LETTER DFA Open Access Network
Maritz.pdf

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

4 Be green, keep it on the screen
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From: Jenine Bothma <cej@mwebbiz.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 05 May 2022 13:23

To: 'maceveles@dws.gov.za'

Subject: FW: Notification of Environmental Study

Attachments: Locality plan.PDF; BID FINAL.pdf; Notification Letter Department of Water Affairs
Macevele.pdf

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
Sent: Friday, 06 May 2022 08:51 -
To: 'Ipr@lando.co.za’
Subject: FW: Notification of Environmental Study

Attachments: BID FINAL.pdf; Locality Plan.pdf; Notification Letter Landowner Meyer.pdf

Hallo,
Can you please give these documents to Mrs Paula Meyer.

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

@3 Be green, keep it on the screen
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From: Jenine Bothma <ce j@mwebbiz.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 05 May 2022 13:21

To: ‘gilbert. masuku@dpw.gov.za'

Subject: Notification of Environmental Study

Attachments: Locality plan.PDF; BID FINAL.pdf; Notification Letter Department of Public Works, Roads

and Transport Masuku.pdf

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
Q Be green, keep it on the screen
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From: Jenine Bothma <ce j@mwebbiz.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 05 May 2022 13:19

To: 'slekota@environment.gov.za'; 'BCAdmin@environment.gov.za'

Subject: Notification of Environmental Study

Attachments: Notification Letter Department of Environment, Forestry and Fisheries Lekota.pdf;

Locality plan.PDF; BID FINAL.pdf

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

From: BC Admin <bcadmin@dffe.gov.za>
Sent: Thursday, 05 May 2022 14:22

To: Jenine Bothma

Subject: RE: Notification of Environmental Study

Good day Jenine,
| hope this email finds you well.

DFFE Directorate: Biodiversity Conservation acknowledges the receipt of the notification letter, BID and the locality plan
for the proposed development. Kindly notify us as soon as the report becomes available.

Please note that all Public Participation Process documents related to Biodiversity EIA review and any other Biodiversity
EIA queries must be submitted to the Directorate: Biodiversity Conservation at Email: BCAdmin@environment.gov.za
for attention of Mr. Seoka Lekota.

Kind Regards

Biodiversity Conservation Administration
Department of Forestry, Fisheries & the Environment
Email: bcadmin@environment.gov.za

i i forestry, fisheries
‘%"' &d'n:gnvironmen;
L3 a ,‘ Fe

Formitry, Fihoriod ind tha Ernvdrment,
AEPUBLIC OF SOUTH ATRICA

From: Jenine Bothma <ce.j@mwebbiz.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 05 May 2022 13:19

To: Seoka Lekota <SLEKOTA@dffe.gov.za>; BC Admin <bcadmin@dffe.gov.za>
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
Mpumalanga Province. ”
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

'Please consider the environment before you print this email’' The processing of personal information by the
Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment is done lawfully and not excessive to the purpose of processing
in compliance with the POPI Act, any codes of conduct issued by the Information Regulator in terms of the POPI Act and
/ or relevant legislation providing appropriate security safeguards for the processing of personal information of others.



Jenine Bothma

From: Judy Kruger (JM) <JudyK@openserve.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2022 12:33

To: Jenine Bothma

Subject: RE: Notification of Environmental Study

Attachments: Locality plan.PDF; BID FINAL.pdf; Notification Letter Openserve Kruger.pdf; UPGRADE

N2 SECTION 34.pdf

Jenine
Please see attached letter

Judy

From: Jenine Bothma <ce.j@mwebbiz.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, 05 May 2022 13:59

To: Judy Kruger (JM) <JudyK@openserve.co.za>
Subject: FW: Notification of Environmental Study

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments, unless you trust the sender and know that the
content is safe.

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

% Be green, keep it on the screen

===== This e-mail and its contents are subject to the Telkom SA SOC Ltd. E-mail legal notice
http://www.telkom.co.za/TelkomEMailLegalNotice.PDF =====



serve

Openserve — a Division of Telkom

61 Oak Avenue, Highveld

Techno Park, Centurion 0157,

Private Bag X881, Pretoria, Gauteng, 0001
C: +27 81 2875244
krugejim4@telkom.co.za

Date : 05" May 2022
Expiry Date : 05" November 2022
Our Ref : N2 SECTION 34
Your Ref :N2UPGRADE

Chameleon Environmental

Notification Letter: The improvement of national route N2 section 34 from Verzamelong
(km 30.0) to Leiden (km 60.0), Mpumalanga Province.

With reference to the proposed work indicated on your drawing, | hereby inform you that the proposed services are approved in
terms of section 22 of the Electronic Communications Act 36 of 2005. This approval is valid for 6 months only, after which
reapplication must be made if the work has not been completed.

Telkom/Openserve infrastructure to be verified on site prior to work commencing. Please contact below for site meeting:
NIP — Access Network Planning: John Meyer 081 354 5670 johnm4@openserve.co.za
NFS = Cable / Optic Fibre Maintenance: Ntebaleng Mataboge 081 346 5877 ntebalenam@openserve.co.za

Toll free number is 0800 203 951 in case of damaging Telkom infrastructure.

The person or organization responsible for any damages to cables or telecommunication equipment during their excavations or
construction work will be held responsible for the repair costs.

Prior to the commencement of any work, Telkom must be contacted to have the position of the cables identified.

All Telkom SA SOC LTD rights remain reserved.

Yours Sincerely,
Jﬂ{;!gé"

Judy Kruger

Telkom SA SOC Limited: Reg no 1991/005476/30. Directors: MS Moloko (Chairman), SN Maseko (Group Chief Executive Officer), TBL Molefe (Group Chief Financial Officer), SL
Botha, GW Dempster, N Kapila*, K Kweyama, PCS Luthuli, DD Mokgatle, KW Mzondeki, F Petersen-Cook, KA Rayner, SP Sibisi, RG Tomlinson, LL Von Zeuner.
Company Secretary: AC Ceba *India
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Our ref: MR Prinsloo/cs/P964

Your ref:

08 December 2027

KBK ENGINEERS
Attention: Steve Skosana
E-mail:steves@kbkengineers.co.za

Sir
RE: IMPROVEMENT OF NATIONAL ROUTE N2

We refer to the abovementioned matter where we act on behalf of several farm
associations whom is currently farming next to the N2.

We hereby wish to record the following:

1. The N2 is used on a regular basis by farmers to transport their products
from the farm to Si{o’s;

2. The N2is also used by Timber Farmers to transport their timber by tractor
and trailer to different outlets along he route;

3. Some of the farmers farms are located on both sides of the N2 and
therefore tractors, implements and other farming equipment needs to cross
the N2.

We confirm that our clients take note of the improvement of the route but wish to
record that the N2 must be open for use by farmers to transport their products
with tractors and trailers to Silo outlets and between farms.

The N2 must be improved in such a way that farmers can cross from one side to
another on the N2.

We hereby request you to acknowledge receipt hereof and to confirm that the
improvement e of such a nature that it will not affect our clients’ rights.

TORNEYS

“Hans@gerken.co.za

admin@krcfarming.co.za
martinb@kbkengineers.co.za

ce.j@mwebbiz.co.za

ce.pc@mwebbiz.co.za

v lindadp@kbkengineers,co,za




Jenine Bothma

From: hans@gerken.co.za

Sent: Thursday, 09 December 2021 15:13

To: 'Steve Skhosana'

Cc: martinb@kbkengineers.co.za; ‘Jenine Bothma'; 'Paul Bothma'; 'Linda du Preez’

Subject: RE: CONTRACT NRA N.002-340-2016/1: THE IMPROVEMENT OF NATIONAL ROUTE N2

SECTION 34 FROM VERZAMELING (KM 30) TO LEIDEN (KM 60) (30 KM): LAND
ACQUISITION - PORTION 0 OF THE FARM ERNST DRAAI 536- MEETING ON TUESDAY 7
DEC 2021 AT 8HO00

Attachments: Consent Form 0_Basel 313.pdf; Consent Form 0_Ernstdraai 536.pdf; 202112091326.pdf

Good day Steve

My apologies for sending this slightly past your deadline, | just wanted to address a few points as per the attached, and
that it be on record in writing.

Please note that, as also stated in the letter, that these represent the concerns of the whole Iswepe Farmers
association, and not just those of myself.

Please let me know if you require anything else.

Kind regards
Hans

From: Steve Skhosana <steves@kbkengineers.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 08 December 2021 14:52

To: hans@gerken.co.za

Cc: martinb@kbkengineers.co.za; 'Jenine Bothma' <ce.j@mwebbiz.co.za>; 'Paul Bothma' <ce.pc@mwebbiz.co.za>;
'Linda du Preez' <lindadp@kbkengineers.co.za>

Subject: RE: CONTRACT NRA N.002-340-2016/1: THE IMPROVEMENT OF NATIONAL ROUTE N2 SECTION 34 FROM
VERZAMELING (KM 30) TO LEIDEN (KM 60) (30 KM): LAND ACQUISITION - PORTION O OF THE FARM ERNST DRAAI 536-
MEETING ON TUESDAY 7 DEC 2021 AT 8HOO0

Dear Hans,

| am aware that you are busy with audits and don’t mean to exert pressure.

Please remember to email me the two signed consent forms preferably before 13h00 tomorrow so we can include them
in our report to SANRAL which is due for submission tomorrow.

Thank you.

Regards,

Steve Skhosana | PrEng, B Eng (Hons) Transportation, B Eng (Civil)

KBK Engineers (Pty) Ltd | Director | Transport .' .. .'
ﬁ T (+27) 012 348 1822 | r’; M (+27) 083 276 2397 | = F (+27) 012 348 1823 .k.. .k
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Block A, 314 Glenwood Road, Lynnwood Park, 0081, Pretoria, South Africa
PO Box 74786, Lynwoodridge, 0040, Pretoria, South Africa

o+ KBK ENGINEERS NOTICE *** "This email is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not disclose or use the information contained in it.
If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and delete the email and any attachments. Any personal views or opinions
expressed by the writer may not necessarily reflect the views or opinions of KBK Engineers (Pty) Ltd.

From: Steve Skhosana [mailto:steves@kbkengineers.co.za]

Sent: Tuesday, 07 December 2021 14:45

To: 'hans@gerken.co.za' <hans@gerken.co.za>

Cc: (martinb@kbkengineers.co.za) <martinb@kbkengineers.co.za>; 'Jenine Bothma' <ce.j@mwebbiz.co.za>; 'Paul
Bothma' <ce.pc@mwebbiz.co.za>; 'Linda du Preez' <lindadp@kbkengineers.co.za>

Subject: RE: CONTRACT NRA N.002-340-2016/1: THE IMPROVEMENT OF NATIONAL ROUTE N2 SECTION 34 FROM
VERZAMELING (KM 30) TO LEIDEN (KM 60) (30 KM): LAND ACQUISITION - PORTION 0 OF THE FARM ERNST DRAAI 536-
MEETING ON TUESDAY 7 DEC 2021 AT 8HOO

Dear Hans,
The link to the Project layout and all other info relevant to you is below. Let me know if you need anything else.

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/vxrx6yhfmargOku/AADhFe4TaTCoF2fhbx2TlcX1a?dI=0

Thank you.

Regards,

Steve Skhosana | PrEng, B Eng (Hons) Transportation, B Eng (Civil)

KBK Engineers (Pty) Ltd | Director | Transport

B T (+27)012348 1822 | & M (+27)083 276 2397 | &= F (+27) 012 348 1823 .I .. .I
DA steves@kbkengineers.co.za | @ www.kbkengineers.co.za .k. . .L
Block A, 314 Glenwood Road, Lynnwood Park, 0081, Pretoria, South Africa MBI EROUNEERS
PO Box 74786, Lynwoodridge, 0040, Pretoria, South Africa

o KBK ENGINEERS NOTICE *** "This email is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not disclose or use the information contained in it.
If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and delete the email and any attachments. Any personal views or opinions
expressed by the writer may not necessarily reflect the views or opinions of KBK Engineers (Pty) Ltd.

From: Steve Skhosana [mailto:steves@kbkengineers.co.za]

Sent: Tuesday, 07 December 2021 14:30

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

Hans,



Diagram for Portion 0 of the farm Basel 313 will also reach you via dropbox.
Tx.

Regards,
Steve Skhosana | PrEng, B Eng (Hons) Transportation, B Eng (Civil)

KBK Engineers (Pty) Ltd | Director | Transport

T T (+27)012348 1822 | & M (+27) 0832762397 | &= F (+27) 012 348 1823 .I ...I

P4 steves@kbkengineers.co.za | @ www.kbkengineers.co.za .k . . .k

Block A, 314 Glenwood Road, Lynnwood Park, 0081, Pretoria, South Africa BEERES ERD RN i e
PO Box 74786, Lynwoodridge, 0040, Pretoria, South Africa

** KBK ENGINEERS NOTICE *** "This email is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not disclose or use the information contained in it.
If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and delete the email and any attachments. Any personal views or opinions
expressed by the writer may not necessarily reflect the views or opinions of KBK Engineers (Pty) Ltd.

From: Steve Skhosana [mailto:steves@kbkengineers.co.za]

Sent: Tuesday, 07 December 2021 14:28

To: 'hans@gerken.co.za' <hans@gerken.co.za>

Cc: (martinb@kbkengineers.co.za) <martinb@kbkengineers.co.za>; 'Jenine Bothma' <ce.j@mwebbiz.co.za>; 'Paul
Bothma' <ce.pc@mwebbiz.co.za>; 'Linda du Preez' <lindadp @kbkengineers.co.za>

Subject: RE: CONTRACT NRA N.002-340-2016/1: THE IMPROVEMENT OF NATIONAL ROUTE N2 SECTION 34 FROM
VERZAMELING (KM 30) TO LEIDEN (KM 60) (30 KM): LAND ACQUISITION - PORTION O OF THE FARM ERNST DRAAI 536-
MEETING ON TUESDAY 7 DEC 2021 AT 8H00

Dear Hans,

Thank you for a successful meeting this morning.

Now that you have you have confirmed that you are also a representative for Portion 0 of the farm Basel 313 owned by
your father, Hans Gerken, please find attached the Consent form for it.

Please fill in, sign and email back both consent forms if possible today or tomorrow.

I will send the project layout we discussed this morning via drop box. We have been having problems with our internet
strength and it makes uploading impossibly slow.

Thank you Hans.

Regards,

Steve Skhosana | PrEng, B Eng (Hons) Transportation, B Eng (Civil)

KBK Engineers (Pty) Ltd | Director | Transport

BT (+27) 012 348 1822 | i M (+27) 083 276 2397 | = F (+27) 012 348 1823 . .. .
P4 steves@kbkengineers.co.za | (9 www.kbkengineers.co.za .k.. lk

Block A, 314 Glenwood Road, Lynnwood Park, 0081, Pretoria, South Africa HENK ENHNEERS
PO Box 74786, Lynwoodridge, 0040, Pretoria, South Africa




*+ KBK ENGINEERS NOTICE *** "This email is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not disclose or use the information contained in it.
If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and delete the email and any attachments. Any personal views or opinions
expressed by the writer may not necessarily reflect the views or opinions of KBK Engineers (Pty) Ltd.

From: Steve Skhosana [mailto:steves@kbkengineers.co.za]

Sent: Monday, 06 December 2021 16:39

To: 'hans@gerken.co.za' <hans@gerken.co.za>

Cc: (martinb@kbkengineers.co.za) <martinb@kbkengineers.co.za>; 'Jenine Bothma' <ce.j@mwebbiz.co.za>; 'Paul
Bothma' <ce.pc@mwebbiz.co.za>; 'Linda du Preez' <lindadp @kbkengineers.co.za>

Subject: CONTRACT NRA N.002-340-2016/1: THE IMPROVEMENT OF NATIONAL ROUTE N2 SECTION 34 FROM
VERZAMELING (KM 30) TO LEIDEN (KM 60) (30 KM): LAND ACQUISITION - PORTION O OF THE FARM ERNST DRAAI 536-
MEETING ON TUESDAY 7 DEC 2021 AT 8HOO

Dear Mr. Hans Gerken,

CONTRACT NRA N.002-340-2016/1: THE IMPROVEMENT OF NATIONAL ROUTE N2 SECTION 34 FROM VERZAMELING
(K1 30) TO LEIDEN (KM 60) (30 KM): LAND ACQUISITION - PORTION 0 OF THE FARM ERNST DRAAI 536- MEETING ON
TUESDAY 7 DEC 2021 AT 8H00

Thank you for your positive response to this land acquisition process.

As a chairman of the Farmers’ Association we look forward to meeting with you and obtaining your invaluable input
which will greatly help speed up this project and benefit local and other users. Below is a Teams link to our 8:00 meeting
tomorrow.

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

As mentioned on the phone, Our company, KBK Engineers (Pty) Ltd, has been appointed by the South African National
Roads Agency (SOC) Limited (SANRAL) to perform consulting engineering services for the improvement of the road N2
from VERZAMELING (KM 30) TO LEIDEN (KM 60) (Mpumalanga Area between Ermelo and Piet Retief). The improvements
will result in a double carriageway i.e. a total of 4 traffic lanes, two in each direction, separated by a 9Sm island in
between. SANRAL has to acquire strips of land along the route in order to widen the road reserve from the current 38m
width to a 62m width in order to accommodate a wider and safer 4 lane double carriage way road. The land acquisition
affects, among others, one property that belongs to you, that is, PORTION 0 OF THE FARM ERNST DRAAI 536.

We have attached a Diagram that shows the extent to which your property is affected, as well as a consent form (this is
not a contract) which we need you to fill in, sign and email back soon after our meeting to indicate your willingness to
proceed to cooperate with this SANRAL’s project. At the meeting we will discuss the effect of the above-mentioned
project on your property and obtain your input and a signed consent form. Asyou know we met with most affected farm
owners on 17 November 2021. Those meetings were very successful and we look forward to conclude our property report
after we meeting with you tomorrow morning (7 Dec 2021).

We appreciate your assistance with this matter.

Regards,

Steve Skhosana | PrEng, B Eng (Hons) Transportation, B Eng (Civil)
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Jenine Bothma

S R e
From: Steve Skhosana <steves@kbkengineers.co.za>
Sent: Monday, 13 December 2021 10:16
To: hans@gerken.co.za
Cc: : 'Jenine Bothma'; martinb@kbkengineers.co.za; ‘Kobus vd Berg'; ‘Linda du Preez'
Subject: FW: CONTRACT NRA N.002-340-2016/1: THE IMPROVEMENT OF NATIONAL ROUTE N2

SECTION 34 FROM VERZAMELING (KM 30) TO LEIDEN (KM 60) (30 KM): LAND
ACQUISITION - CONCERNS OF LOCAL FARMERS
Dear Hans,
We forwarded your letter of concerns to SANRAL. Please see below a response from the SANRAL project manager,
basically confirming that “the N2 is classified as a highway”, not a freeway. And “In addition, the N2 upgrade will allow
farmers to transport their products using tractors and trailers to silo outlets and between farms.”
I hope this helps.

Thank you

Regards,

Steve Skhosana | PrEng, B Eng (Hons) Transportation, B Eng (Civil)

KBK Engineers (Pty) Ltd | Director | Transport
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From: Brian Mdziniso (NR) [mailto:MdzinisoB@nra.co.za]

Sent: Monday, 13 December 2021 09:25

To: Steve Skhosana <steves@kbkengineers.co.za>; Ockert Stevens (NR) <StevensO@nra.co.za>

Cc: martinb@kbkengineers.co.za; 'Kobus vd Berg' <kobusvdb@kbkengineers.co.za>; 'Linda du Preez'
<lindadp@kbkengineers.co.za>

Subject: RE: CONTRACT NRA N.002-340-2016/1: THE IMPROVEMENT OF NATIONAL ROUTE N2 SECTION 34 FROM
VERZAMELING (KM 30) TO LEIDEN (KM 60) (30 KM): LAND ACQUISITION - CONCERNS OF LOCAL FARMERS

Dear Steve,

| agree with Martin and confirm that the N2 is classified as a highway. In addition, the N2 upgrade will allow farmers to
transport their products using tractors and trailers to silo outlets and between farms.

Regards,



Brian Mdziniso (PrEng)

Design and Construction Manager

Northern Region

38 Ida Street, Menlo Park, Pretoria, Gauteng, 0081, South Africa
T: +27 12 4266280 | M: + 27 78 802 2997

mdzinisob@nra.co.za | www.sanral.co.za
Fraud Hotline Number - 0800 204 558

SANRAL
A
00000

IMPORTANT: Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, SANRAL is not accepting any visitors at any of their offices |
notice. Virtual meetings and engagements has been adopted to reduce risk of transmission during this ti

Pleass consider the environment bafore printing this email message.

Disclaimer:

This message contains confidential information and s intended only for the individual named. if you are not the named addressee you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail, Please nolify the sender immediately by e-mall if you have received this s-mail by mistake and delets t
mall from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranieed to be secure or withoul errors as information could be intercepted, corrupted, b
destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept tiability for any errors or omissions in the contents |
message, which arise as a result of e-mall transmission. if verification is required please request a hard-copy version. The South African National
Roads Agency SOC Ltd, PO Box 415, Pretoria, 0001, South Africa, Tel +27-(0)12 844 8000, www.nra.co.za. This Disclaimer is deemed to form part ©
content of this emall in terms of Section 11 of the Electronic Communications and Transactions Act, 25 of 2002,

From: Steve Skhosana <steves@kbkengineers.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 09 December 2021 3:42 PM

To: Brian Mdziniso (NR) <MdzinisoB@nra.co.za>; Ockert Stevens (NR) <StevensO@nra.co.za>

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

Dear Brian and Okkie,

CONTRACT NRA N.002-340-2016/1: THE IMPROVEMENT OF NATIONAL ROUTE N2 SECTION 34 FROM VERZAMELING
(KM 30) TO LEIDEN (KM 60) (30 KIM): LAND ACQUISITION - CONCERNS OF LOCAL FARMERS

We received the attached letter (pdf) from Mr. Hans Gerken, the secretary of the Farmers’ Association in the project
area (Iswepe). When we conducted meetings with them on 17 November 2021 the local farmers have expressed an
overwhelming support for the project and have vowed to provide the needed assistance with anything that stands in
the way of this project. The farmers are however concerned about how the N2 upgrade will impact their farming
activities and have requested for a formal response from SANRAL, to their queries.

We are therefore forwarding the attached letter for your perusal and response. Please also refer to the attached email
correspondence between SANRAL and KBK.

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

Sent: Thursday, 09 December 2021 15:23

To: 'hans@gerken.co.za' <hans@gerken.co.za>

Cc: 'martinb@kbkengineers.co.za' <martinb@kbkengineers.co.za>; 'Jenine Bothma' <ce.j@mwebbiz.co.za>; 'Paul
Bothma' <ce.pc@mwebbiz.co.za>; 'Linda du Preez' <lindadp@kbkengineers.co.za>

Subject: RE: CONTRACT NRA N.002-340-2016/1: THE IMPROVEMENT OF NATIONAL ROUTE N2 SECTION 34 FROM
VERZAMELING (KM 30) TO LEIDEN (KM 60) (30 KM): LAND ACQUISITION - PORTION 0 OF THE FARM ERNST DRAAI 536-
MEETING ON TUESDAY 7 DEC 2021 AT 8HO0O '

Dear Hans,

RE: CONTRACT NRA N.002-340-2016/1: THE IMPROVEMENT OF NATIONAL ROUTE N2 SECTION 34 FROM
VERZAMELING (KM 30) TO LEIDEN (KM 60) (30 KM): LAND ACQUISITION

Your attached letter has reference.
As the client’s implementation agent we hereby acknowledge the receipt of your letter as requested in the letter.
We cannot however respond on behalf of SANRAL. We will forward your letter to SANRAL for a response.

Thank you.

Regards,

Steve Skhosana | PrEng, B Eng (Hons) Transportation, B Eng (Civil)

KBK Engineers (Pty) Ltd | Director | Transport
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From: hans@gerken.co.za [mailto:hans@gerken.co.za]
Sent: Thursday, 09 December 2021 15:13
To: 'Steve Skhosana' <steves@kbkengineers.co.za>




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
MEETING ON TUESDAY 7 DEC 2021 AT 8H0O

Good day Steve

My apologies for sending this slightly past your deadline, I just wanted to address a few points as per the attached, and
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
TX.

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
(KM 30) TO LEIDEN (KM 60) (30 KM): LAND ACQUISITION - PORTION 0 OF THE FARM ERNST DRAAI 536- MEETING ON
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
will result in a double carriageway i.e. a total of 4 traffic lanes, two in each direction, separated by a 9m island in
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
project on your property and obtain your input and a signed consent form. As you know we met with most affected farm
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
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